District 21 Meeting

May

Traditions Read

Minutes Read and Approved

Treasures Report:

\$2471.65 balance. There was a \$50 and a \$90 gift contributions.

5/15/2020 \$ 50.00 Women's Circle of Friends
5/15/2020 \$ 98.11 Seeking Solutions
5/17/2020 \$ 2,619.76

Intergroup Report:

- 16 in attendance
- \$8322.43 balance. \$0 contributions for April.
- No meeting for corrections due to Covid-19.
- Treatment was not present.
- Hot-line looking for June August volunteers.
- Greatvine Representative still needed.
- Donations are down.

DCM Report:

- DCM was present for the GSO discussion, found it very enlightening.
- Formal reports will come out by end of week
- Check with Seeking Solutions meeting place to see if we could have Unity Picnic there. Concerned about not knowing rules for Covid-19 at that time.

How far in advance would we need to know what city regulations are?

- Bryan won't allow us there for the month as June as well—so it will be another Zoom meeting next month.
- Area 41 reunion held via Zoom

Meeting ID: 83315596161

Password: 306745

Fliers are available for more information.

- GSO contributions are down majorly! They are having to reach into their prudent reserve. (They had to take 1 million dollars out of prudent reserve.) They are only getting 200-300K VS 1 Million per month.
- If your group has not done disbursments yet sooner is better than later
- GSO recommendations, "things to ask before we re-open our group". Dawn has sent out that email as well.

Group Reports

<u>Honest Desires</u>—Lots of women up to 40. Visitors from out of state are joining us. Taking 7th tradition via Venmo. Have talked a bit about reopening and we would probably keep Zoom on as well. Split up after 20 women or more join to give everybody a chance to talk.

<u>Saturday Morning Mens</u>--Not meeting at this time. They have too many men to meet. They also do not have an opportunity to talk to members. Maybe will conciser getting a small group together to chat considering re-opening and other group discussions.

<u>Ladies Reflections</u>— Meeting via Zoom. Group pays for charge the host has for the Zoom Room. They are not sure when they are going back to in person meetings. They are paying rent. Contributions for 7th tradition are mailed into the treasurer. Reluctance on Venmo. Zoom is working great for them. Independence Center is interested in joining, but tech problems on their part. Participation is steady. One of their group members started a daily 1pm meeting.

<u>Spiritual Actions</u>—Steady attendance. The church has opened up for them at 14th and Calvert. Had a blend of a meeting. Some were present on Zoom and some in person. 7th tradition is lacking, not a huge effort has been made and Mike is going to make announcement about it. 10-12 in attendance.

<u>Sufficient Substitute--</u> Not meeting in person, they are going to talk about it at the end of the month. Just set up Venmo account. Concerned about anonymity. Did disbursements. About 25 people in attendance.

<u>Seeking Solutions</u>—Been pretty full 35-45 in attendance. Does have Venmo set up. Is paying rent to hold spot at church Made disbursements. Talked about opening back up, but tabled for now. Treasurer puts in chat box about venmo with information and they also have a way to mail in 7th tradition as well.

Old Business

Unity Picnic-- When reserving shelters they were uncertain if they would even be open. But they were willing to take the reservation. The picnic was tabled until next moth—hopefully we will know more about what is going on by then.

New Business

District has too much money, but would like to donate it to GSO.

Where does Are stand financially?

No more money sent to district—we have too much.

MOTION: Conciser sending groups contributions to other entities instead of district for 2020. **MOTION:** That we send our money that has already been given to district to GSO and or Area?

Meeting Closed